Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

S R
From: | | (b)(3) 10 USC L 424
Sent: Friday. March 14, 2014 9:05 AM
To:
=z - oo ol ‘ .
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| (b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)
|
]
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consultation --—- UNCLASSIF lEDifF?fO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Arege—

Thank you!l

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

me:\ o . e ‘ , S o M(b)(3\)' 50 USC13024(i)
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:53 AM

Tu{/_ﬁ L ‘
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA \

-
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consultation - UNCLASSIFIED//FOHG
(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Rego— (b)(3) 50 USC + 3024(i)

i s o T . S S G o e S S oot T R MY O W M T W e e S MR i S Y O e S Sy e WA MMM S T N M S T S M e T S T Yo W v et S st

{U) Receipt confirmed!

Thank you,

(b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(i)
From: (b)(3) 10 USC 1424
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:48 AM
To: (b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consultation --- UNCLASSiFIEM

1
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AFOUT—

Good morning!

(U} twanted to be sure that you received the attached Consultation request. Please confirm that you received this
request.

{U) Have a great weekend!

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

eromd IR )@ 10 USC L 424

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:06 AM
To:

|
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; (b)(3) 50 USC + 3024(i)
Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13- - Request fo Consultation --- UNCLASSIFIEW

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AFoUuT—

(U/#FBH6}6Good morning, | : (b)(3) 50 USC + 3024(j)

(U} Attached is a request for NRO consultation with ODNI, along with referenced attachments.

(U/HFET0T Request ODNI acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

(b)(3) 10 USC * 424

T T I T I I A I T T N I T N S A I T I I S I I I e S I e SR p S S I ST I T A R I I

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED//AReGe—
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/+rFege—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

T S T R T S s s
From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:48 AM (b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)
To:

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consultation - UNCLASSIFIEQUFETT
Attachments: F13-0087_Request _for_ODNI_Consult. PDF; Att_1_F13-0087_Ravnitzky_Reqguest.PDF; Att_

2_Responsive_Documents_w_NRO_Treatment.pdf

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED/+AFoge—

Good morning!

(U) twanted to be sure that you received the attached Consultation request. Please confirm that you received this
request.

(U} Have a great weekend!

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

roml a0 UsG L 42
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:06 AM
To | (b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)

Cc: CIO-IMSO-TRRG-FOIA \
Subject: NRO FOIA (Case F13-0087 - Request for ODNI Consuitation --- UNCLASSIFIED//F?Jé

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//AEobe—

(U/fFeBer6o0d morning, | (b)(3) 50 USC - 3024(i)
(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with ODNI, along with referenced attachments.

(U/AFEH8T Request ODNI acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

S o O —

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /A Febve—
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From: \ \
Sent: ‘ Friday, March 07, 2014 1:44 PM ‘
To:

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NGA Consultation --- SEC K/IREL TO
ugg;w€?

Classification:—SECRET PR REFT—FO—US3A—FFE—

Classified By:
Derived From: ] ated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

Thank you! Have a great weekend!

From:
Sent: LYTDTSEEV_M, arcn Ub, ZUL4 1122 PV

To:
Sui)mrmwm‘mwwgoa? - Request for NGA Consultation --- SECRET, A, FVEY

Classification: —SECRETFF/ -/ RED—FOUSA—F¥EY—

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231

Acknowledgement of below received by this agency.

From:

Sent: Tnursgay, March ub, ZUig 1U33 AM
To:

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA;

NG,
Subject: FW: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NGA Consultation --- SECRET//T O USA, FVEY
Importance: High

Classification: TEC‘R‘ET#‘T%‘R‘E&TQ—B‘SHVEH—
Classified By:[ag
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213

1

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424
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Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

{U) Good morning,z
{U//FETOT We have not heard from you. Please confirm that you received this FOIA Consultation request.
{U) fyou have any questions, piease do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

From: ‘
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 9:30 AM

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
: - - == SECRET, , FVEY

Classification: SECRET/ /PR REIL—FO—USA—FVEY—

Classified By:
Derived From: ated 20120213

Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

(U/HegetGood morningg

{U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NGA, along with referenced attachments.

(U/AFOEERequest NGA acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

USC 424

Classification: -SEERER/ P/ RET—FO—HSA—FVEY—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10
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Classification: SECRET/ 7/ ITE/7/RE— TSR —FvEr—
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(b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

e Bt e R R

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA,;
Subject: {U)RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NSA Consultation --=

—TrTHe A
Signed By:
Classification:-SECRETHFAKHREETOUSAFVYEY— (b)(3) 50 USC 3605

(U/ABEOYGot it. In the future, can you please send referrals/consults to the additional alias aboveo

that we're sure that someone gets it initiated right away? Thanks. That way ifDr | are put, it doesn’t get held up.

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

From: | o ; 7 (b)3)10USC-L424
$e""' b 3 110 AM (b)(3) 50 USC L 3605
O

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NSA Consultation --- SECRET, SA, FVEY

Classification: SBEREF AR/ RET—FO—US3—FvEY—

Classified By: (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Derived From: ated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

(U/#F808¥Good morning, (b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NSA, along with referenced attachments.

(U/AFEHE8Request NSA acknowledge receipt of this request and three attachments. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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(b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

Classification: —SREcRirT lmr )/ o o—UC AR —

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated:; 20070108
Declassify On: 20390201

Classification—-SEEREHHAKREETOUSATVYEY—
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(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3507
From: | | (b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:25 AM
To: | | (b)(3) 10 USC + 424
Cc: ClO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: Re: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for CIA Consultation -— UNCLASSIFIED
Attachments: F13-0087 Request_for_CIA_Consult. PDF; Att_1_F13-0087_Ravnitzky_Request. PDF; Att_2

_Responsive_Doc_w_NROQO_Treatment.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Wil (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

The request and two attachments came through just fine. We'll get this into processing.

Thanks!
(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3507
(b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

From: | (b)(3) 50 USC + 3507

To: | (b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA|

Date:  02/26/2014 10:21 AM (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for CIA Consultation ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(UHFEHOTGood morning, ! (b)(3) 50 USC L 3507
(b)(3) 50 USC * 3024(i)

{U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with CIA, along with referenced attachments,
{U/FFBYET Request CIA acknowledge receipt of this request and two
attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

{See attached file: F13-0087_Request_for_CiA_Consult. PDF}{See attached
file: Att_1_F13-0087_Ravnitzky Request.PDF}{See attached file:
Att_2_Responsive_Doc_w_NRO_Treatment.pdf)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFLED/ rrogo—

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

26 February 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
ATTN: Director, Information Management Division

SUBJECT: (U} Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
{Mr. Michael Ravnitzky)

REFERENCE: {(U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F13-0087

{U) The Naticnal Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 12
May 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for “a list of contracts
and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document
from NRO to Booz Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the
present.” A copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s request is attached for
vour reference.

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky’s request, the
NRO located two documents consisting of twenty-six pages, which
include ODNI equities. They are being provided to you for your
review, treatment, and return to the NRO., Concurrent with vour
review, the NRO has requested review by the Central Intelligence
Agency {(CIA}.

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged to place coordinations in theilr queue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 12 May 2013.

(U/4~ebe+ If vou have any questions, please call Case
Analyst, at or (b)(3) 10 USC 1424
reference case number F13-0087.

Sincerelv

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

(Acting) Chief, Information
Review and Release Group

UNCLASSIFIED//AFOUOo—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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UNCLASSIFIED//Foto—

Attachments:
1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky’s Request Letter
2. {U) NRO Case Documents#\

treated for NRO equities

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

UUNCLASSIFIED //FOH0—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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g _ S

From:
Sent: Wedneedav Fahruary 26 2014 G-30 AM
To: (b)(3)
Ce: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-

FOIA
Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NGA Consultation - SECRE EL TO USA,

FVEY
Attachments: F13-0087_Request_for_ NGA_Consult_.PDF; Alt_1_F13-0087_Ravnitzky Request.PDF; Atf_

2_Responsive_Doc_w_NRQO_Treatment.pdf

Classification: —SEEREF P/ REETFOUSE—FFEY—

Classified By: | (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

(U/HAFEEETGoad momingz (b)(3)
(U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NGA, along with referenced attachments.

(U/#FE00T Request NGA acknowledge receipt of this request and two attachments. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Classification: —SEEREF/FH/FRET—FO—USA—FrEY—

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

26 February 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (b)(3)

SUBJECT: {U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -~
{Mr. Michael Ravnitzky)

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F13-0087

(U} The National Reconnaissance Office {NRO) received a 12 May
2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for “a list of contracts and a copy
of the statement of work from each contract document from NRO to Booz
Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the present.” A copy of Mr.
Ravnitzky’'s request is attached for your reference.

{U} In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky’s request, the NRO
located one document consisting of seventy-three pages, which include
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency equities. It is being provided
to you for your review, treatment, and return to the NRO. Concurrent
with your review, the NRO has reguested review by the National Security
Agency prior to our final release determination.

(U} Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are encouraged
to place coordinations in their queue based on the date of the initial

request, in this instance, 12 May 2013.

(U/ P8 If vou have any guestions, please call Case Analyst,

, at or and reference case (b)(3)

number F13-0087.

Qincoroly A

{Acting) Chief, Information
Review and Release Group

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Attachments:
1. {U} Mr. Ravnitzky’s Reques T
2. {(8// REL) NRQ Case Doc# 73 pages {NRO-treated) (b)(3)

UNCLASSIFIED/{EQG@ WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS

cLey: || (b)(3)
DECL ON: 25x1
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012

—SECRET/ TR/ REETOUSA T —FVEY—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

From:

Sent: 10 AM

To: (b)(3) 50 USC + 3605
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: equest for NSA Consultation == SECREFHTKITREL TO USA,

FVEY
Attachments: F13-0087_Request_for_Consult.PDF; Att_1_F13-0087_Ravnitzky_Request.PDF; Att_2
_Responsive_Docs_Clean.pdf; Att_3 Responsive_Docs_Treated.pdf

Classification: SECRET//TK/7REL TU USE FVEY

Classified By: | (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231, RRG 2012

(U/#F@YBYGood morning, | (b)(3) 50 USC + 3605
{U) Attached is a request for NRO consultation with NSA, along with referenced attachments.

(U/FEHOY Request NSA acknowledge receipt of this request and three attachments. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

Classification: —SECRET/ 7T/ RE T USA—FvEY—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantifly, VA 201511715

26 February 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY (NSA)
ATTN: Chief, Freedom of Information Act/Privacy
Act Office

SURJECT: (U} Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky)

REFERENCE: {(U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F13-0087

{U) The National Reconnaissance QOffice (NRO) received a 12
May 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for “a list of contracts
and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document
from NRC fto Booz Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the
present.” A copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s request is attached for
your reference.

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky’s request, the
NRC located three documents consisting of eighty-two pages, which
include National Security Agency (NSA) equities. They are being
provided to vou for vyour review, treatment, and return to the
NRO. Concurrent with your review, the NRO has reqguested reviews
by the other agencies named in these documents.

{U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are
encouraged teo place coordinations in theilr queue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 12 May 2013.

(U/#AFS9Sr If you have anv guestions lease call C
Analyst,\ \ at‘ oY and
reference case number F13-0087.

Sincerelv,

(Acting) Chief, Information
Review and Release Group

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424
UNCLASSIFIED//FeU0 WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS

CL BY:

DECL ON: 25x1

DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012

—SECRET IR/ RELTOUSE T FVEY—

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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—SECRET//IR//REL T YIA—FVEY—

Attachments:
1. {(U) Mr. Ravnitzky’s Request Letter

2. (8//TK//REL) CLEAN NRO Ca D

73 pages, (0)(3) 10 USC 1424
! pages

2 pages, and \ 7
(S//TK//REL) TREATED NRO Case Docs for NRO equities only

(D

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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From: ‘

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 2:17 PM

To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FW: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material ---
UNCLASSIFIED/EQYT

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoHc—

T I L L O T T o T I L o D T T O L O I N S I A S T I I I N NI RIS I I I I I R I N I I

FYl - For the record.

From: o1
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 2:01 PM

To: ‘ (b)(3)
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoBo—

I e e e e s s e o e S WA S e, e g S A Sl R e MM e e SO e S A e Wo in A AR s T e e G gt st W i S 07 e o i
ACEDOmMIUTESSEI NN NN ENRNNNNN SR SRR R M S I I RIS I e S T I e

[ ] (b)(3)
Thank you for the update. Please feel free to contact me should this direction change or if you need anything else.
Regards,

(b)(3)

(b)(6)
From (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:29 PM
To: (b)(3)

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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ce: | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: NRO FQOIA Case# F13-0087 E.Q. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fove—

L R N I T L I I T S N S S N SN IS TSN T ENES RSN EREERES

{U) Good afternoanJ: (b)(3)

{U) Upon further review it was determined by the information Review and Release Group (IRRG} that Submitter
Notification is not necessary for the responsive document as it contains no information provided by Booz Allen
Hamilton. We will continue processing the FOIA request and will only notify you if the remaining documents contain
information specific to Booz Allen Hamilton. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

V/r,
(b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From:
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:28 PM
To (b)(3)
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSIFIED, Uo

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOU0—

Confirming receipt, and | apologize for the delay in getting back to you. Thank you for sending this information, 'm
hoping to review it this week. Below is our address and my title that you can use for the letter. Please feei free to
contact me should you need anything else.

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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From:
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 10:19 AM
Tor R \ (0)(6)
Cc
Subject: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material --- UNCLASSI FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Arege—

o i o S o oot W Y o S i S " s WD o S S o e WO o W It ot S v ot U N S S O IY R oy Ty W e T gm S T gmm gy emm e s mmm
SN I I I SIS I I N o S rmsoEgasEEEssSEEx

{U) Good momingz (b)(3)

{U) Per our conversation, I've attached the NRO’s previous two Submitter Notification coordination packages and Booz
Allen Hamilton’s Final Response Letter (Concur) dated 27 June 2014 for reference. This is probably information overload
but V'd rather send you everything that has been accomplished up to this point.

(U) Before | can send the official (NRO) coordination package (3™ Set) for review, please provide the Booz Allen address
to be incorporated on the official coordination letter and your title. I'll be preparing the coordination package this
week. If you have any questions along the way, please do not hesitate to contact me.

v/r,

S SO s B SO o SO WS et M SWA e g e S S o o e S VS W S W g o T v S S " YO Do T T Ve oo oo S OO S T PO o e o ot i
N N T T T T T TS TSmO TR s s Em AN s

el R
ARSI IR AL I DI I T T N IR T I T T R T T O I T TS AN R I I

D A
DT o S o N LI OET AT I O N S I S O T T e I R N R A N T S T I I N I I I NI I IR I I AN I IS S R

AT I NI M I Em I M Im I R Mmoo I o S s s A I I an N I s s

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AECUo—

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

3
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Clasggification: UNCLASSIFIED//Arege—
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R
From: (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, Apri U4, 2076 1.U5 PM (b)(6)
Subject: ' Read: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification Reference Material ---

UNCLASSIFIEDAHOYE-

Your message was read on Monday, April 04, 2016 1:05:21 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05104242
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(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

From: (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605
Sent: Monday March 771 078 844 AN
Tor (b)(3) 10 USC +

Ce: | | COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; (b)(3) 50 USC 3605
USA CIV

Subject: (U) RE: Request Status on NRO Case in Consult with NSA (NRO Case F13-0087) -
UNcmss;FlEofgodﬁo

Classification:
Greetings | (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424

(U/FEEerYour referral #F13-0087 appears to be our case 76922 — Requester is Ravnitzky. And, unfortunately, it is still
in our backlog queue.

] (b)(3) 50 USC + 3605
Erom: (b)(3) 10 USC -+ 424
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 2:12 PM
To: (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: Request Status on NRO Case in Consult with NSA {NRO Case F13-0087) — UNCLASS!FIEDM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feoge—

B
AT T S R T S I S N A S o S o S O e e I I o g e U e oo o o am g

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

We have another older case that we’d appreciate an NSA status update on (the case isn’t yet one of the 10 oldest, but
likely will be soon).

NRO case #F13-0087 {3 documents totaling 90 pages); an NSA response is the remaining agency to respond. The email
below is the last correspandence we received from NSA on this case.

Please let us know the status of the case and an estimated completion date.

Thank you,

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

From: (b)(3) 50 USC L 3605
Sent: 50 PM

To: (b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; (b)(3) 50 USC L 3605
Subject: (U) RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0087 - Request for NSA Consultation
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(U/HFOUOTGot it. In the future, can you please send referrals/consults to the additional alias above E 0
that we’re sure that someone gets it initiated right away? Thanks. That way iDr | are out, it doesn’t get held up.

[ ] (b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

(b)(3) 50 USC - 3605

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feto—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AOR-OFHACAEHSEONEY—
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From: (b)(3) (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 10:59 AM (b)(6)
To: \ \
Cc:
Subject: : as 13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) ---
UNCLASSIFIED//F
Attachments: NRO FOIA Lir_062714.pdf ‘
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Aecde—
] (b)(3)

Please find attached Booz Allen's letter related to FOIA Case #F13-0087. Again, I truly apologize for
the delay.

Sincerely.

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 2:37 PM

To:

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA EE;ES;
Subject: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.O. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) --- UNCLASSIFIED 0]

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AFede—

(U) Good afternoon, | (b)(3)

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group received a FOIA request to which the attached 9 page document is
responsive. In order to determine the releasability of the information contained in these documents and to give you the
maximum protection under the law, we request that you review the attached documents and identify specifically any
portion of your information which you believe meets the requirements of Exemption 5 U.S.C. 552(b}{4).

1

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424
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Booz | Allen | Hamilton

Booz Allen Hamilton Inc,
One Dulles Center

13200 Woodiand Park Road
Herndon, VA 20171

Tet 1703984 1000

Fax 1703984 1010
www.boozallen.com

27 June 2014

National Reconnaissance Office

ATTN: Case Analyst (b)(3)
Information Review and Release Group

14675 Lee Road

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

Subject: FOIA Records for Case Number F13-0087

Dear | (b)(3)

Booz Allen Hamilton Inc. is pleased to respond to your FOIA requests received

19 February 2014 and 24 March 2014 related to Case Number F13-0087. Booz Allen
concurs with the portions redacted and has no objection with release of the information
provided as noted.

If you require additional information, please contact me directly at\ \or via (b)(6)
E-mail at (b)(3)

Sincerely,

BOOZ ALLEN HAMILTON, INC.

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC
424
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o L ]
Fron'}: . (b)(3)
?znt. (b)(3) eanesday, iarc . . (b)(6)
Ce: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA Case#t E13-0087 E.0. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) -

UNCLASS!FIEW

classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOH6—

Confirming receipt. Due to]  |departure, we are working through the documents as workload (b)(3)
priorities allow. Some files have been completed. (b)(6)
Sincerely,

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to
10 USC 424

From:
Sent: Tuesday, Marc , :

To; (b)(3)
Ccr ‘ CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FQOIA (b)(6)
Subject: NRO FOIA Case# F13-0087 E.Q. Submitter Notification (2nd Set) --- UNCLASSIFIED//

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fotio—

(U) Good afternoon,g (b)(3)

{(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group received a FOIA request to which the attached 9 page document is
responsive. In order to determine the releasability of the information contained in these documents and to give you the
maximum protection under the law, we request that you review the attached documents and identify specifically any
portion of your information which you believe meets the requirements of Exemption 5 U.S.C. 552(b}{4). '

(U} This is the second set of pages {one document) that we are forwarding to you for your review and return to the
NRQ. :

(U/AeueT The files attached to this email include:
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e NRO letter signed by \ Lead, Public Review and Release Programs, for \ (b)(3)
Acting Chief, Information Review and Release Group
e Attachment 1 - BAH Contract SOW (0015 SOW 5), totaling 9 pages

{U5) Currently, 4 documents, consisting of 99 pages, are in coordination with other agencies for their review, treatment,
and return to the NRO. As these documents are made available, we will provide them to you for your review in
accordance to Executive Order 12600.

{J} Please confirm that you received this request. if you have any questions about this request, please feel free to
contact me directly and reference our case number F13-0087.

Thank you.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feto—

) S ] i
UNCLASSIFIED//FOH6— All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10

USC 424
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lea Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

24 March 2014

Booz Allen Hamilton
13200 Woodland Park Road
Herndon, VA 20171

ATTN: (0)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC * 424

We have received a request in accordance with the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, to which the attached 9 pages
of documents are responsive.

The portions of the documents redacted in black indicate the
information to be withheld from the requester under appropriate
FOIA exemptions.

To determine the releasability of the information contained
in these documents and to give you the maximum protection under
the law, we request that you review the attached documents and
identify specifically (by page, line, column, paragraph, etc.)
any portion of your information which you believe meets the

requirements of Exemption 5 U.S5.C. 552(b) (4}. The information
vou feel qualifies for withholding should be bracketed in red
pencil; do not obliterate with magic marker. In addition, we

will need full written justification for how release of
information you specify for withholding would adversely impact or
cause harm to your competitive position or commercial interests.
Assertions that “all information was submitted in confidence and
must be denied” are not adequate for justification for
application of the exemption.

Please provide your response within 30 days of the date of
this letter (no later than 24 April 2014.)

Unclassified when separated from
attachments

UNCLASSIFIED/ fFOR—OFFICTART USR—ONEY—
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UNCLASSIFIED/ AFroROFFICIAT—USE—ONRY—

If you have any questions, please call the Requester Service
Center at (703) 227-9326 and reference case number F13-0087.

Sincerely,

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

{(Acting) Chief, Information Review
and Release Group

Enclosure: Document for review: BAH Contract SOW (0015 SOW 53},
totaling 9 pages

UNCLASSIFIED//FOROFFICTRI—OSEONEY—
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UNCLASSIFIEDAFSH6—

Washington, D.C. 20505

£) \,ﬁ}i“

4
\‘:z.z - ml \ M
16 April 2014

Mr. Stephen R. Glenn
Chief, Information Access and Release Team
National Reconnaissance Office
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424 |

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3024(i)
(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3507
(b)(5)

Enclosures

APRZ 1 2014
\ Sl

UNCLASSIFIED#AFOHO—
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UNCLASSIFIED €7 9 3. (00 AZ$

UNCLASSIFIED//roge—

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

26 February 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
INFORMATION AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: (U} Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
{Mr. Michael Ravnitzky)

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F13-0087

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 12
May 2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky for “a list of contracts
and a copy of the statement of work from each contract document
from NRO to Booz Allen Hamilton since October 1, 2008 to the

present.” A copy of Mr. Ravnitzky's request is attached for
your reference,

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzky’s request, the
NRO located one document consisting of seventeen pages, which
include Central Intelligence Agency {(CIA) eguities. It is being
provided to you for your review, treatment, and return to the
NRC, Concurrent with your review, the NRO has requested review by
the Cffice of the Director of National Intelligence.

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are

encouraged to place coordinations in their gueue based on the
date of the initial request, in this instance, 12 May 2013.

(u/ have any questions, please call Case
Analyst, at lor ‘and

reference case number F13-0087.

Sincerely,

s

{Acting) Chief, Information
Review and Release Group

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424

UNCLASSIFIED//Pouo—

UNCLASSIFIED —
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i e e
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED//Fove—

Attachments:
1. (U} Mr. Ravnitzky’s Request Lettrer
2. {U) NRO Case Document$

1
treated NRO equities (b)(3) 10 USC? 124

UNCLASSIFIED//Poto—

e B T P
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NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

7500 GEOINT Drive
Springfiefd, Virginla 22150

NGA-20140114C APR 0 1 201

(b)(3) 10 USC * 424

National Reconnaissance Office
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 2015-1715

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) consultation to the National Geospatial-
Intelligence Agency (NGA -20140114C) from National Reconnaissance Office
(F13-0087), Michael Ravnitzky

Dear | (b)(3) 10 USC * 424

This letter is in response to the consultation received from the National Reconnaissance
Office (NRQ) on March 6, 2014, in which we were asked to review one (1) document
totaling seventy-three pages and to respond directly to you.

(b)(3) 10 USC 1 424
(b)(5)
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(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

NGA-20140114C
Page 2

- 1
if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contac(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

KQinreraly

(b)(3) 10 USC + 424

Encl: 2
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Office of the Director of National Intelligence

Information Management Division
Washington, DC 20511

HAR 10 2014

TO:
(Acting) Chief, Information Review and Release Group
National Reconnaissance Office
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715
FROM:

(b)(3) 10 USC L 424

(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)

SUBJECT: FOIA Consultation Request — Michael Ravnitzky, ODNI Case No. DF-2014-
000137 (NRO Case Number — F13-0087)

This responds to your FOIA consultation request of two documents containing
twenty-six pages of material your office located in response to Mr. Ravnitzky’ 12 May
2013 request to the National Reconnaissance Office.

(b)(3)

A copy of your memorandum is attached for your reference. If you have any

questions, please call

Attachments
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(b)(3) 50 USC -+ 3024(i)
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